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Dear RED Mirasol,

We are providing you herewith a copy of our letter to Gov. Dolor of Oriental, Mindoro and Gov.
Gadiano of Occidental, Mindoro requesting for the assistance in the conduct of physical inventory
of the Low Income Upland Communities Project tentatively schedule on Sept. 11-15, 2023.
Original copy of the letter was sent to our Records Division for courier. For your reference po.

Please acknowledge once receive.

Thank you
Susan Castilla
DENR-FASPS
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